KENNY C. GUINN Governor

MEMBERS Michael Zech, Chairman Douglas W. Carson Margaret Cavin David W. Clark Jerry Higgins Spiridon G. Filios Randy Schaefer

State Of Nevada



RENO 9670 Gateway Drive, Suite 100 Reno, Nevada 89521 (775) 688-1141 Fax (775) 688-1271 Investigations: (775) 688-1150

www.nscb.state.nv.us

LAS VEGAS 2310 Corporate Circle, Suite 200 Henderson, Nevada 89074 (702) 486-1100 Fax (702) 486-1190 Investigations: (702) 486-1110

STATE CONTRACTORS BOARD

MINUTES OF THE WORKSHOP BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE CONTRACTORS BOARD HELD APRIL 9, 2003

The workshop was called to order at 10:00 a.m. on Wednesday, April 9, 2003, at the offices of the State Contractors Board, 9670 Gateway Drive, Reno, Nevada 89521. <u>Exhibit 1</u> is the Notice of Intent to Act Upon a Regulation and a copy of the proposed regulation. Exhibit 2 is the sign-in log.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Margaret Cavin

<u>STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT:</u> Ms. Margi Grein, Executive Officer Ms. Nancy Mathias, Licensing Administrator

Ms. Grein called the workshop to order and explained the purpose of the workshop is to received public comment on the proposed regulation to amend Chapter 624 of the Nevada Administrative Code to repeal the C 19 classification (Installing terrazzo and marble) and incorporating the scope of work currently performed by the C 19 classification into the C 20 (Tiling) classification. Ms. Grein indicated that the notice of the workshop had been posted in compliance with NRS 233B at the Las Vegas City Hall, the Sawyer State Building, Clark County Library, Washoe County Courthouse, Washoe County Library, Reno City Hall and the offices of the State Contractors Board in Reno and Henderson.

Ms. Grein stated that the regulation would be adopted as a temporary regulation and another workshop and hearing would be held after the conclusion of the legislative session before the regulation could be adopted as permanent.

There were several members of the public who offered comments on the proposed temporary regulation. Each person stated opposition to the proposal to combine the C 19 and C 20 classifications. Several spoke in favor of adding an additional subclassification to the C 19 classification for the installation of slab granite and marble.

Ms. Grein thanked the participants for taking the time to express their comments and adjourned the workshop at 10:30 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeanne Reynolds Recording Secretary

Approved:

Margi A. Grein, Executive Officer

MINUTES OF THE HEARING BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE CONTRACTORS BOARD HELD APRIL 9, 2003

The hearing was called to order at 10:30 a.m. on Wednesday, April 9, 2003, at the offices of the State Contractors Board, 9670 Gateway Drive, Reno, Nevada 89521. <u>Exhibit 1</u> is the Notice of Intent to Act Upon a Regulation and a copy of the proposed regulation. Exhibit 2 is the sign-in log.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Margaret Cavin

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT:

Ms. Margi Grein, Executive Officer Ms. Nancy Mathias, Licensing Administrator

Ms. Grein called the hearing to order and explained the purpose of the hearing is to received public comment on the proposed regulation to amend Chapter 624 of the Nevada Administrative Code to repeal the C 19 classification (Installing terrazzo and marble) and incorporating the scope of work currently performed by the C 19 classification into the C 20 (Tiling) classification. Ms. Grein indicated that the notice of the hearing had been posted in compliance with NRS 233B at the Las Vegas City Hall, the Sawyer State Building, Clark County Library, Washoe County Courthouse, Washoe County Library, Reno City Hall and the offices of the State Contractors Board in Reno and Henderson.

Ms. Grein stated that several members of the public offered comments at the workshop held earlier in opposition to the regulation as it is written. Ms. Grein summarized the comments and indicated that the participants at the workshop were in favor of keeping both the C 19 (Installing terrazzo and marble) and the C 20 (Tiling) classifications. Many spoke in favor of adding an additional subclassification to the C 19 classification for the installation of slab granite and tile. Ms. Grein further stated that based upon the comments received at the workshop, the regulation will be brought back to the Board for revision, she also indicated there may be a need for the Board to institute a new examination requirement for applicants for a C 19 classification license. The Board will review the proposal at an upcoming Board meeting.

Ms. Grein thanked the participants for taking the time to express their comments and adjourned the hearing at 11:00 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeanne Reynolds Recording Secretary

Approved:

Margi A. Grein, Executive Officer